UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05776292 Date: 09/30/2015

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2010 5:39 AM

To: 'millscd@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Ellen’s views on proposed QDDR change

Also, | thought we were

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

To:H

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Wed Dec 08 21:43:05 2010

Subject: Fw: Ellen's views on proposed QDDR change

See traffic b/I

RELEASE IN
PART B5,B6

| think this is - think this may be

That said, you can have a longer process on this for folks to feel heard.

But in name of intellectual honesty,

See b/l - from bottom up.

Cdm

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Tauscher, Ellen O

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Wed Dec 08 21:26:55 2010

Subject: Re: Ellen's views on proposed QDDR change

Ellen -

Give me a call - | would support this:

Cdm
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From: Sullivan, Jacob J |
To: Mills, Cheryl D |
Sent: Wed Dec 08 20:34:52 2010 '
Subject: Fw: Ellen's views on proposed QDDR change

Fyi

From: Kirshner, Josh H

To: Sullivan, Jacob |

Cc: Boese, Wade; Limage, Simon G

Sent: Wed Dec 08 20:20:22 2010

Subject: Ellen's views on proposed QDDR change

|

|
Jake ~ We just got off the phone with Ellen She’s asked that we send up a note to S with her views, B6
which we’ll write up now and bootleg to you tonight. She may call Cheryl in the AM.

In a nutshell, BS

However, | assume you wouldn’t want something like this in the system, correct?

Wade and | will be here for a while, so we’re happy to swing by if you'd like.

Josh Kirshner

Special Assistant

Office of the Under Secretary for

Arms Control and International Security

{202) 647-0071
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